Frequently Asked Questions – Lines of Business (LoB)
Q: How is this effort different than previous OMB/E-Gov initiatives run under Mark Foreman's leadership?
A: OMB and the LoB Task Forces will use Enterprise Architecture (EA)-based principles and best practices to identify common solutions for business processes and/or technology-based shared services to be made available to government agencies.  Driven from a business perspective rather than a technology focus, the solutions will address distinct business improvements to enhance government’s performance and services for citizens.  The end result of LoB efforts will be to save taxpayer dollars, reduce administrative burden, and significantly improve service delivery.  

Q: What are the expectations of OMB in reference to existing initiatives/projects at the agency level?

A:  Our goal is to break down stovepipes and integrate solutions
Q: How were the partner agencies selected for each LOB?
A:  They were identified by their planned investments as included in the agencies’ FY04 and FY05 budgets.  In a memorandum to the President’s Management Council from OMB Deputy Director for Management, Clay Johnson, agencies were invited to nominate individuals to participate on taskforces to lead this effort.  The Lines of Business sponsors and managing partners have been reaching out to agencies to ensure the broadest participation possible. 

Q: What are the costs incurred by departments and agencies to participate in this effort?
A: Each line of business taskforce has formulated a FY2004 funding strategy; money from the E-Gov fund in addition to agency contributions is being used to fund this effort. Development, modernization, and enhancement (DME) dollars will be used to fund FY2005 efforts.  The purpose of the aggressive timeline for the Lines of Business is to align this effort with FY2006 budget cycle, allowing agencies to budget for migration to a common solution.
Q: What is the schedule for a Request for Proposal (RFP)? Awards? When will work begin?
A: We do not have a schedule for the RFPs. Proposals for each LoB may vary, depending on solution or alternative developed.
Q: Regarding the JFMIP, does this mean that any financial system used as a subsidiary system to an agency's core system has to be JFMIP compliant?

A: Yes, it has to be JFMIP compliant.

Q: There has been a tremendous amount of progress over the past decade in approving accountability for Financial Management. Is there a risk that by consolidating FM functions, much of the accountability could be diluted?
A: To clarify, we are not consolidating functionality; however, a shared service or a consolidation of core requirements across the various agencies may be an alternative we proceed with.  If the solution being developed brings about standardization and uniform systems processes, that will be an option.
Q: Are mixed financial management systems, such as procurement systems, covered by the Financial Management LOB, and has OMB issued guidance discouraging additional funding for development, modernization, and enhancement for these mixed systems? 

A: OMB indicated to agencies via Passback guidance that they are to redirect all planning and acquisition dollars for core financial system initiatives in FY 2004 to standards and architecture development for a government-wide solution to be delivered, based on the work of an interagency team under OMB direction, by September 30th, 2004.  Systems previously approved and procured in the implementation phase may continue to use FY 2004 funds for completing implementation of the approved technical approach according to established schedules. 

Q: Is Grants looking for one solution? Is Grants looking to improve the Grants processes and transform the management of the grants processes and programs?
A: One solution set that would address the market segments within the grants arena is being pursued. We are looking for transformation. There are currently 26 grants-making agencies that have their own systems; there are overlaps in what those systems do, but the business processes, regardless of which agency you're dealing with and what type of federal financial assistance goes out, are the same.  We're looking for a solution set that would address those processes.

Q: How will the grantee community be involved in the selection of a solution? The grantee community has been involved with the design of the grants.gov solution. How will the Grants LOB communicate differences?

A: Some of the mechanisms from the grants.gov initiative will be used and the Grants Line of Business has already been communicating with the grantee community, including organizations that represent state and local entities, and will continue to communicate with them throughout this effort.  Additionally, the RFI was sent out to a number of research organizations, such as the Federal Demonstration Partnership.   
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